From: Aban Madison

To: Verbick, Jim
Subject: Kai Lao LLC Alcohol License
Date: Monday, November 10, 2025 11:50:11 AM
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Hi Jim,

Our bar and restaurant Ba Lao, located on 811 Williamson St., was granted a liquor

license this past July, and it stated that we have six months to get our inspections done to
complete the process of obtaining our license. After further reviewing the premise at 811
Williamson, it was determined that the plumbing was not up to code, as well as a few other
items, such as exposed ceilings in the kitchen and wall runners that were not washable. In
order to remedy this, we hired a contractor and an architect and filed for building permits.
However, the building permits took longer than expected to pass through (around two
months), and our contractors are just now able to start construction tomorrow. There is a good
chance that they will not be able to fully finish getting the building up to code before the
December six-month deadline, and so we were wondering if we would be able to get an
extension for our license grant in order to complete our construction and get the space 100%
up to code to pass our inspections.

Thank you very much for your time, and we look forward to hearing back from you,
Jamie and Kenneth Brown-Soukaseume
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